



FRONTEND DEVELOPER YIXUAN WANG

A qualified and professional web developer with 2+ years of experience in frontend development and design integration. Open-minded and highly adaptive, I can be both a responsible team player and an autonomic solo player. Always strive to be a creative problem-solver and aiming for the next level of clean code.

CONTACT

- Paris
- contact@yixuan-wang.com
- +33 651899486
- <https://yixuan-wang.com>
-

EXPERTISE

- HTML | CSS | Tailwind CSS | Material UI
- Javascript | TypeScript
- React.js | Redux
- Vue.js | Vuetify | Vuex
- GraphQL | RestAPIs
- C Language
- PHP | MySQL | Apache
- Git | Gitlab

UX/UI



LANGUAGES

- Chinese-Native
- English-C2
- German-B1
- French-A2

INTERESTES

- Outdoors
- Calligraphy
- Traveling

EXPERIENCE

► Frontend Developer | Freelancer 4/2021 - Present

- Designed and developed websites using Figma, HTML, CSS, React, Bootstrap, Tailwind, etc.
- Co-incubated a DeFi project FarmGame, actively involved in website development, digital marketing, etc.

► Demo Engineer | Algolia SAS Paris, France 11/2020 -- 5/2021

- Designed and built custom demos using Algolia's Instant Search Library (ReactJS, VanillaJS) for prospects include Walgreens, Pull&Bear, PlutoTV, Armani, etc.
- Augmented the sales team by providing prospects with high quality demos to drive successful business outcomes and help developers to understand what's technically possible with Algolia;
- Built demos for Algolia's open-source project Autocomplete using Typescript and React.

EDUCATION

► École 42 Paris, France 2018 -2022

Certification Training for Architect in Digital Technologies; Focused on web development technologies including HTML, CSS, Javascript, React.js and so on.

► University of Göttingen | Germany 2015 -- 2019 Master of Arts English Philology

► Halmstad University | Sweden 2013 -- 2014 International Exchange Program

► Lanzhou University | China 2010 -- 2014 Bachelor of Arts English Literature and Foreign Languages Honor Student

CERTIFICATIONS

- Responsive Web Design Certification (FreeCodeCamp)
- Vue - The Complete Guide 2023 (Udemy)
- The Complete JavaScript Course 2023 (Udemy)